

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
DISTRICT

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

DATE 7/11/47

RE: Proposed MC _____
Proposed DHC _____
Proposed NSL _____
Proposed SWD X _____
Proposed WFX _____
Proposed PMX _____

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated _____
for the _____
Operator Lease and Well No. Unit, S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

This should be checked. API# injection
pressure & hydrostatic could be near
overpressure pressure. They should determine
the quality of the water in the Pecos Lake.
My feel there should be no disposal in zones
above the salt section.

Yours very truly,